April 23, 2008

Answers to Questions for

Technical Services and Maintenance Support solicitation ED-08-R-0040
 

1. How are these services currently being performed? Under contract? In-house?

Under Contract 

 

 2.  If these requirements are currently being performed under a contract,

a. Who is the Contractor? L-3 Communications. 
b. What is the contract number? Public Information can be obtained by potential contractor 
c. When does the contract expire?  Public Information can be obtained by potential contractor 
d. What is the current contract value? Public Information can be obtained by potential contractor 
3.  I am looking for information regarding the Technical Services and Maintenance Support solicitation (ED08R0040).  I would like to know if this is a new requirement, or if there is a current/previous contractor.  If there is a previous contractor, who is it?  

L-3 Communications

4. I wanted to know if you could tell me if there is a contractor currently performing the work. If so could you provide me with the name of the company. 

L-3 Communications

